From: Amy.Furness

Sent: 21 January 2026 15:50

To: Planning; Drainage; Gareth.Jones

Cc: Sam.Whitehouse

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/2006
Categories: Consultations

Good afternoon,

Given the scale of the proposed development, please consult the LLFA at WSCC.

Kind regards,

Amy Furness
Drainage Officer

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 January 2026 13:03

To: Drainage <Drainage@horsham.gov.uk>; ||| | Gz G - Furness

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/2006

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/2006

Telephone:
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton





